
March 12, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Requesting Approval of Additional Expenditures
Bid #06-127-GF
Two-Way Radios
BCI Communications

On January 23, 2007, official action was taken to approve the second year of the contract for 
the above referenced bid to BCI Communication.  The second year of the contract is effective 
April 5, 2007 through April 4, 2008.

At the time of renewal, we anticipated expenditures of approximately $25,000.00.  Recently, 
we have been advised of additional radio requirements including radios for the five new 
schools opening in the 2007-2008 fiscal year.  As a result, we are requesting additional 
blanket appoval of $175,000 through the April 4, 2008 contract date.  As always, the 
Purchasing Department will monitor the purchase orders so that they do not exceed the 
blanket anticipated amount.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, 
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.  

gf

Attachments

DATE/TIME: March 14, 2007 10:26:00

Department of Purchasing
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

 


